.

Sherry Sian

From: Gavin_More@gov.nt.ca

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2003 4:33 PM
To: Sherry Sian

Cc: Jane_McMullen@gov.nt.ca

Subject: FW: CE Document

Hi Sherry

Further to the email sent from Jane regarding Raymond Bourget's
comments, I am in receipt of comments from Prince of Wales Museum staff.
These are attached.

Given that we have used email submissions, I won't redraft these items
into a single letter as I had intended [unless requested by yourself].

Gavin

————— Original Message----—-

From: Kathleen Groenewegen /YK /ECE
Sent: September 10, 2003 10:31 AM
To: Gavin More /YK /RWED

Cc: Tom Andrews /YK /ECE

Subject: RE: CE Document

Hi Gavin,

Tom and I have reviewed the draft Regional Cumulative Effects Study for
the Drybones/Wool Bay area and, together, offer the following comments
regarding the cultural/heritage contents:

As previously expressed regarding the Developer's Assessment Reports, we

are unable to provide substantial comments until the archaeological
assessment report has been received from Callum Thomson and subsequently

reviewed; his report is not legally required to be submitted until March
31, 2004. :

p.12/13, Visual Tools: Gartner Lee Ltd. refers to maps that were
produced that detailed cultural/heritage resources. We ask that these
maps not be available for public attention, and that no further maps
that contain such information be produced.

p.17, Heritage Resources: Archaeology: The 4th site in the list refers
to Old Fort Resolution. This is an error, and should be replaced with
Old Fort Providence. Also on page 17, Gartner Lee Ltd. states that
there were 6 previously known archaeological sites, but on page 19, the
footnote refers to only 4 prewkously known archaeological sites.

p-17, footnote: Gartner Lee Ltd. states that Borden numbers are issued
by Artefacts Canada in the Department of Heritage Canada. This is an
error, and should be replaced with the Archaeological Sites Registry
Office at the Canadian Museum of Civilization.

Please do not hesitate to contact Tom or myself, should you have any
questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Kathleen
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Kathleen J. Groenewegen

GIS Assistant

Prince of Wales Northern Heritage Centre
Education, Culture & Employment
Government of the NWT

Yellowknife, NT

867~873-7258

867-873-0205 fax

email: kathleen groenewegen@gov.nt.ca
visit our website at http://pwnhc.ca
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